

# **Rajeev Gone**

Solutions Architect rajeev.gone@sailpoint.com Phone: +65 97381234

# **Professional Profile**

Senior consultant with solutions architect experience. Focus in identity and access governance, including directory, provisioning, and workflow.

Specialties: User provisioning, access request, approval orchestration, user self service, role management, requirements analysis, design, documentation, technical project management, collaboration.

## Experience

### **Solutions Architect at Sailpoint**

June 2014 - Present

Implement and support SailPoint IdentityIQ solutions, focused on compliance, user provisioning, and workflow. Work with clients as lead architect and project lead and work with project management to establish LOE estimates, project plans, and resource requirements. Have led a number of successful implementations in various sectors, including finance and services. Act as a mentor, develop reusable frameworks and feature sets. Assist in sales workshops and POCs. Collaborate with a broad set of users, including CISO, enterprise architects, project managers, administrators, engineers, product support, product marketing, and sales.

### **Application Specialist at INTEL**

June 2013 - June 2014

On boarding Customers by providing Mashery Product Training, Integrating Customer Web Service with Mashery Cloud Proxy(now TIBCO product), Smooth Transitioning to Support and Development Team

### Engineering Development at Opussoft Software Solutions

September 2010 - June 2013

Implemented Credit/Debit Card Management Systems on AIX Servers and ElectraCard ATM Switch(now Mastercard Product) for Kotak Mahindra Bank on HP Tandem Server, Software Integration Testing

- Solution Architect experience with 4.5 years of experience implementing IAM solutions with SailPoint
- Did most complex IdentityIQ Implementations for SailPoint
- Created the Services Standard Deployment, which standardizes the deployment of IdentityIQ across multiple customers
- Led all phases of deployment for IIQ at multiple Fortune 500 companies



Resolving all code related queries from developers who design PRA application which helps in integrating with WUPOS, Developed Response Server Plug and Play application for Western Union of the product, Installation and Configuration and Monitoring of Oracle Golden Gate(OGG)

Worked as a TSE to resolve western union agent issues related to Money transfers and Reporting Applications.

### Technical Support Engineer at VCUSTOMER

April 2009 – December 2009

Network troubleshooting for CISCO networking products using tools like Cisco Configuration Professional, WireShark, Traceroute, Securities issues and Malicious activities.

### Skills

Operating Systems: UNIX, Linux, AS 400, Windows, MS-DOS

### Computer Languages:

Java 1.6, Beanshell, PL-SQL, SQL, Shell Scripting, XML (XSLT, XPath, XQuery), HTML, JavaScript

### Framework:

Spring J2EE Framework, Struts, EJB, log4j, Web Services

### RDBMS:

ORACLE 9i, ORACLE 10g, MySQL

<u>Application Servers:</u> Websphere Application Server, JBoss, Apache Tomcat

Development Tools: Eclipse, PL-SQL Developer, UNIX Shell Scripting

### Protocols:

TCP/IP, FTP, HTTP, LDAP, Active Directory

#### Configuration Management: Tortoise CVS, Tortoise SVN

TOTIOISE CVS, TOTIOISE SVIN

Applications: Sailpoint IdentityIQ

# Education and Background

- Bachelor of Science in Chemistry From Nowrosjee Wadia College(2009).
- Diploma in Information Technology From NIIT Institute(2008).
- SailPoint Certified IdentityIQ Architect exam(2019).
- SailPoint Certified IdentityIQ Engineer(2018).
- Java 1.6 SCJP Certified.